Message

From: Michael H. Tate [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=2C7F993058EA44BAB730DE3A731C48B3-MICHAEL M. TAT]
Sent: 8/14/2020 11:01:44 AM

To: Phoebe Allen [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a03a58f730b043b29694903fcb145hef-Phoebe Allen]

CC: Christopher E. Jackson [fo=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d28bfd2b0f274cd8af3119a3b715d010-Christopher E.]

Subject: FW: URGENT - Staff Report for SPH for Inglewood Basketball & Entertainment Center DDA - August 18, 2020

Attachments: Finance - Stf Rpt for SSPH for Ingl Basketball and Ent.Ctr. DDA 08.13.20.pdf

Approved

From: Sharon Koike

Sent: Friday, August 14, 2020 11:00 AM

To: Michael H. Tate <mtate@cityofinglewood.org>

Subject: RE: URGENT - Staff Report for SPH for Inglewood Basketball & Entertainment Center DDA - August 18, 2020

From: Michael H. Tate

Sent: Friday, August 14, 2020 10:56 AM

To: Sharon Koike <skoike@citvofinglewood org>

Subject: FW: URGENT - Staff Report for SPH for Inglewood Basketball & Entertainment Center DDA - August 18, 2020

From: Phoebe Allen

Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2020 4:21 PM

To: Michael H. Tate <mitate@citvofinglewood.ore>

Cc: Christopher E. Jackson <¢giackson@citvofinglewood.oreg>; Sharon Koike <skoike@citvofinglewood.ore>
Subject: URGENT - Staff Report for SPH for Inglewood Basketball & Entertainment Center DDA - August 18, 2020

Good afternoon,

How are you doing? Altached is a scanned copy of a staff report that requires your immediate attention
and approval. The Staff report is scheduled to be placed on the City Council agenda for August 18"
and is a request to Set a Special Public Hearing for Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center
Froject Disposition and Development Agreement (DDA) Between Murphy's Bowl! LLC and the City.

Thank vou,

Christopher E. Jackson, 5r.

City of Inglewood

Director - Economic and Community Development Department
Economic Development. Planning. Building Safety. Code Enforcement
One West Manchester Blvd., 4th Floor, Inglewood, CA 90301

Phoebe Allen, Management Assistant: City of Inglewood
Economic & Community Development Department
Planning Division: One W. Manchester Boulevard, 4 Floor, Inglewood, CA 50301
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